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Hendrik Beni Kiswantoro

From: Tri Setyo Adi
Sent: 05 July 2023 12:34
To: Akhsanul Ikhsan; Rinta Kurniawan; Muhammad Ara'sy; Try Widyastuti; Bayu Agung Sutrisno; Ananda Kinanthi; Adrian Permana; A.M.Ayub Ali; 

Dian Handoko; Ferry Irjanto Liu; Hendrik Beni Kiswantoro
Cc: Sri Widodo
Subject: RE: SEAT CONFIRMATION_TRAINING EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT FAST TRACK BATCH 5_OFFLINE_TC CILEUNGSI_24 JULY_16 AUGUST 2023

Dear Team,  
 
Terlampir Link TCAR, dimaksud. Silahkan di gunakan sebagaimana mesƟnya. 
 

IO No SN Employee Name Division Branch Position 

1B23O3100001 10001577 Akhsanul Ikhsan Chaidir Madja SOUTHERN KAL Rantau Site Analyst Strategy http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B23O3100001&IOName=EQUIPM
1B23O3100023 18680 Rinta Kurniawan SOUTHERN KAL Rantau Site Analyst Strategy http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B23O3100023&IOName=EQUIPM
1B23O3108476 10000481 Muhamad Ara'sy NORTHERN KAL Samarinda Site Analyst Condition Monitor http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B23O3108476&IOName=EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT FAST TRACK DEVELOPMEN
1B23O3108462 25004 Try Widyastuti NORTHERN KAL Sangata Group Analyst Cond. Monitoring http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B23O3108462&IOName=EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT FAST TRACK DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
1B23O3100010 18675 Bayu Agung Sutrisno SOUTHERN KAL Tanjung Site Analyst Strategy http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B23O3100010&IOName=EQUIPM
1B23O3101030 10000179 Ananda Hayu Kinanthi MINING CS Central Services Sr. Analyst EM Workforce Readiness http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B23O3101030&IOName=EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT FAST TRACK DEVELOPMEN
1B23O3105147 10002068 Adrian Permana SUMATERA Tanjung Enim Analyst Maintenance Planning http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B23O3105147&IOName=EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT FAST TRACK DEVELOPMENT PROGR
1B23O3105152 10000154 A. M. Ayub Ali SUMATERA Central Services Analyst Maintenance Planning http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B23O3105152&IOName=EQUIPM
1B23O3105163 11818 Dian Handoko NORTHERN KAL Central Services Senior Technician http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B23O3105163&IOName=EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT FAST TRACK DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
1B23O3105169 22698 Ferry Irjayanto Liu EAST INDONESIA Central Services Sr. Analyst EM Engineer http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B23O3105169&IOName=EQUIPMENT MANAGE
1B23O3108487 29293 Hendrik Beni Kiswantoro JAVA Wetar Group Customer Development http://tcar-ecv.trakindo.co.id/Tcar?title=Create&idparent=menuMaster1&IONo=1B23O3108487&IOName=EQUIPM

 
 
Terima kasih 
 
Tri Setyo Adi 
Learning & Development Department 
 



2

PT Trakindo Utama – TC Cileungsi 
Jl. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia 
Telp. +62 21 823 3361 • Polycom: -   • Mobile: +62 811 591 5563 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 
Instagram: @trakindoutama 
  
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

From: Tri Setyo Adi  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 11:58 AM 
To: Akhsanul Ikhsan <akhsanul.ikhsan@trakindo.co.id>; Rinta Kurniawan <Rinta.Kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Ara'sy <muhammad.ara'sy@trakindo.co.id>; Try 
Widyastuti <try.widyastuti@trakindo.co.id>; Bayu Agung Sutrisno <Bayu.A.Sutrisno@trakindo.co.id>; Ananda Kinanthi <ananda.kinanthi@trakindo.co.id>; Adrian Permana 
<adrian.permana@trakindo.co.id>; A.M.Ayub Ali <Ayub.Ali@trakindo.co.id>; Priyo Widodo <Priyo.Widodo@trakindo.co.id>; Dian Handoko 
<Dian.Handoko@trakindo.co.id>; Ferry Irjanto Liu <ferry.liu@trakindo.co.id>; Hendrik Beni Kiswantoro <hendrik.kiswantoro@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Sri Widodo <Sri_Widodo2@fmi.com>; Triwantoro <triwantoro@trakindo.co.id>; Bambang Hernawan 
<bambang.hernawan@trakindo.co.id>; Syarifah Maulina <syarifah.maulina@trakindo.co.id>; Bambang Murdianto <bambang.murdianto@trakindo.co.id>; Apriyadi 
<A.Apriyadi@trakindo.co.id>; Erni Yulianita Carolina <erni.carolina@trakindo.co.id>; Hamim Tohari <hamim.tohari@trakindo.co.id>; Trinova Trinova 
<trinova@trakindo.co.id>; Bima Formade Nusa <bima.f.nusa@trakindo.co.id>; Gatot Supriyadi <gatot.supriyadi@trakindo.co.id>; Muhaidir <muhaidir@trakindo.co.id>; 
Nataniel <nataniel@trakindo.co.id>; Muhammad Shaleh Pallatje <m.pallatje@trakindo.co.id>; Hadi Hidaya <hadi.hidaya@trakindo.co.id>; Nissa Fatharani Kautsar 
<nissa.kautsar@trakindo.co.id>; Budi Setiawan <budi.setiawan@trakindo.co.id>; Novi Hary Sudananto <novi.sudananto@trakindo.co.id>; Bobby Hanafi Eko Wibowo 
<bobby.wibowo@trakindo.co.id>; Miftahul Asror <miftahul.asror@trakindo.co.id>; amin.nulloh@trakindo.co.id; Fery Irawan <firawan@trakindo.co.id>; Pradianto Rahman 
<pradianto.rahman@trakindo.co.id>; Khairul Azmi <khairul.azmi@trakindo.co.id>; Gunawan <gunawan.effendi@trakindo.co.id>; Bobby Hanafi Eko Wibowo 
<bobby.wibowo@trakindo.co.id>; Ario Libriant Kusen <ario.kusen@trakindo.co.id>; Bernhard Maradona Marcus <bernhard.marcus@trakindo.co.id>; Thomas Heri 
Darmanto <thomas.darmanto@trakindo.co.id>; Dedy Susanto <Dedy.Susanto@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: SEAT CONFIRMATION_TRAINING EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT FAST TRACK BATCH 5_OFFLINE_TC CILEUNGSI_24 JULY_16 AUGUST 2023 
 
Dear Team, 
  
Kindly lock your schedule for the following : 
     
Training Title                        : TRAINING EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT FAST TRACK BATCH 5 
Date                                     : 24 July – 16 August 2023 
Duration                               : 08.00 – 17.00 WIB 
Location                               : TC Cileungsi 
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Facilitator                             : HO Team 
  
List Participant : 
 

IO No SN Employee Name Division Branch Position 

1B23O3100001 10001577 Akhsanul Ikhsan Chaidir Madja SOUTHERN KAL Rantau Site Analyst Strategy 

1B23O3100023 18680 Rinta Kurniawan SOUTHERN KAL Rantau Site Analyst Strategy 

1B23O3108476 10000481 Muhamad Ara'sy NORTHERN KAL Samarinda Site Analyst Condition Monitor 

1B23O3108462 25004 Try Widyastuti NORTHERN KAL Sangata Group Analyst Cond. Monitoring 

1B23O3100010 18675 Bayu Agung Sutrisno SOUTHERN KAL Tanjung Site Analyst Strategy 

1B23O3101030 10000179 Ananda Hayu Kinanthi MINING CS Central Services Sr. Analyst EM Workforce Readiness 

1B23O3105147 10002068 Adrian Permana SUMATERA Tanjung Enim Analyst Maintenance Planning 

1B23O3105152 10000154 A. M. Ayub Ali SUMATERA Central Services Analyst Maintenance Planning 

1B23O3105157 18480 Priyo Widodo SOUTHERN KAL Central Services Analyst Maintenance Coordination 

1B23O3105163 11818 Dian Handoko NORTHERN KAL Central Services Senior Technician 

1B23O3105169 22698 Ferry Irjayanto Liu EAST INDONESIA Central Services Sr. Analyst EM Engineer 

1B23O3108487 29293 Hendrik Beni Kiswantoro JAVA Wetar Group Customer Development 
 

 
Training Center will provide dormitory including meals & laundry for the participants who will attend the training. All participant have to check-in at the 
dormitory before training started and Check out after training finished. 
  

Check In           : 23 July 2023 
Check Out        : 17 August 2023 

  
Note : Link TCAR will send 07 July 2023 
  
Should you need further information please don't hesitate to contact us. 
  
Note : 
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 Membawa Safety Shoes, Safety Glass, Safety Helmet, Safety Vest, Laptop. 

 

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
 


